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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 9:08 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: John Hurt; Heather Patterson; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, 

EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Deferral Approved - Matador - Riser #4  (2RP-5113) 11-4-2018

Mr. Hamlet, 
 
Thank you for getting back to me on this release and for the deferral approval. I had previously been working with Brad 
Billings on this one. The original report was sent in without the additional point on the west side of the NRCS Irrigation 
Canal that was requested verbally by Brad. This sample was returned below closure criteria and the report was 
resubmitted under the understanding that no further remediation was recommended. The photo evidence in Appendix 
C shows that the excavation was extended as far as possible before the infrastructure of the canal was threatened.  The 
amount of soil represented by the composite sample SW4 (2800 mg/kg chloride)  is less than 200 square feet that would 
be left in place. Because this canal is not oil and gas production equipment, has been longstanding, and is not the 
property of Matador Resources and therefore cannot be disassembled at their discretion, SMA is requesting closure of 
the location as is. 
 
Please give me a call to discuss this further  
 
Melodie Sanjari  
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:42 AM 
To: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com> 
Cc: John Hurt <JHurt@matadorresources.com>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Billings, 
Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, 
Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Deferral Approved ‐ Matador ‐ Riser #4 (2RP‐5113) 11‐4‐2018 
 
Melodie, 
 
SMA’s remediation closure report requests a deferral for area “SW4” as it borders the concrete canal that runs 
northwest to southeast and further delineation or excavation would cause damage to the infrastructure. The area has 
been delineated and documented in the report. At this time, OCD approves this request. Please proceed with the 
remediation and disregard sending the closure until all remediation has been accomplished in the future including the 
deferred area. The workplan has been accepted for record and marked accordingly. The release will remain open in OCD 
database files and reflect an open environmental issue. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840‐5963 
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Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:39 AM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: John Hurt <JHurt@matadorresources.com>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Amended Riser #4 Closure Report 2RP‐5113 
 
Good Morning, 
 
This email serves as the resubmission of the amended remediation closure report for the release associated with the 
Riser #4 (2RP‐5113) 
 
Thank you! 
 

From: Melodie Sanjari  
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 2:31 PM 
To: 'bradford.billings@state.nm.us' <bradford.billings@state.nm.us>; 'robert.hamlet@state.nm.us' 
<robert.hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: Amended Riser #4 Closure Report 2RP‐5113 
 
Good Afternoon All, 
 
Please find the attached amended remediation closure report for the release associated with the Riser #4 (2RP‐5113) 
with the additional sample requested from NMOCD.  
 
 
Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns – Happy Holidays!  
 
 
Melodie Sanjari 
Staff  Scientist  
 

 
 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 S Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(574) 370‐9782 (cell) 
(505) 299‐0942 Ext. 2204 
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Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti‐virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    
 


